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DATE: February 2, 2000 

TO: All Parties and Interested Persons 

FROM: Ralph R. Attorney, Division of Legal Services 

RE: Docket No. 991643-SU - Application of Aloha Utilities, Inc., for increased 
wastewater rates in its Seven Springs Division 

Please note that an informal meeting between Commission Staff and Aloha Utilities, Inc. 
has been scheduled at the following time and place: 

10:30 a.m., Tuesday, February 8, 2000 

Room 362, Gunter Building 

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 

Tallahassee, Florida 


You may participate by telephone by calling (850) 921-5601 or SUDcom 291-5601. The 
purpose of this meeting will be to discuss the utility's pending rate case, for Aloha's professed 
need to receive recognition of various required expense changes imposed upon the utility by DEP, 
and how Aloha might best handle receiving immediate recognition of the substantial change in 
operations required by DEP. Attendance is not required. However, all interested persons are 
welcome to attend. 
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If you have any questions about the meeting, please call Ralph Jaeger at (850) 413-6234. 

Division of Water & Wastewater (Merchant, Crouch, Willis) 

Division of Records & Reporting 



